

**City of Brighton
Bike Brighton Sub-Committee
February 28, 2018**

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION
1. Call to order		Peter Phibbs called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm
Roll Call	<p>Members Present: Peter Phibbs, Brian Poteet, Chelsea Birdsall, Robert Eckelman & Brian Blehm</p> <p>Members Absent:</p> <p>Staff Present: Mark Heidt</p>	
2. Approval of January 24, 2018 Minutes		<p>Motion was made by Robert Eckelman to approve the January 24, 2018 minutes. Motion was seconded by Brian Poteet.</p> <p>Vote: 4 – 0</p> <p>Motion Carried</p>
3. Welcome Guest	Guest Jeffrey Hulett, Assistant Director of Recreation Services	No Action
4. Approval of Agenda/Changes to the Agenda		<p>Motion was made by Totality</p> <p>Vote: 4 - 0</p> <p>Motion Carried</p>
5. Comments from Police Department	N/A	No Action
6. Jeffrey Hulett – Assistant Director of Recreation Services	<p>Guest Jeffrey Hulett, Assistant Direct of Recreation Services spoke on his cycling history and educational programs that can be coordinate through the Recreation Center.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Goal is to see more cyclists • Possibility of an ice cream or taco ride • Place an article in Brighton Connection • Converting “Spinners” to cyclists • Bike lanes & trails combine together 	No Action

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advocacy from Bike Brighton Committee • 27J Schools need to be targeted • Electronic Reader Board Announcement at Brighton Recreation Center • Bike Brighton website to link to Brighton Recreation Center website. 	
<p>7. Summary of “Moving People Forward” Conference</p>	<p>Feedback and review of “Moving People Forward” conference.</p> <p>Chelsea – Comparing Seattle from Denver and speakers Brian Poteet & Brian Blehm discussed speakers and break-out sessions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • More momentum for biking • People less afraid of failing with biking and paint on street • Trails connection • Downtown Denver Neighborhood Loop • Josh Tetzlaff (Associate Planner & Mayor Kenneth J. Kreutzer responded about conference to Bike Brighton questionnaire 	<p>No Action</p>
<p>8. Comparison of Dock Station and Dockless Bike Share Companies</p>	<p>Dock Station and Dockless Bike Share: Mark Heidt explained and updated the Bike Brighton Sub-Committee about the Adams County Bike Share Community that Marks has been requested to attend on behalf of the City</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Handouts provided by Mark • Adams County Bike Share Opportunities • Comparison of Bike Share Systems by committee Mark serves on. • Adams County Bike Share Committee draft of Bicycle Share Companies. • Sub-Committee had questions and opinions concerning the topics. • Bike Library topic brought up • According to the Bike Brighton Sub-Committee the community is not ready for dockless or dock stations. Need to have “wait and see” attitude with respect to what Adams County will do before Brighton proceeds. This is what Bike Brighton Sub-Committee wants to see happen 	<p>No Action</p>

9. March Meeting Moved	Discussed and been approved with special guest City Manager Philip Rodriguez	No Action
10. Initial Bike Friendly Community application discussion and timeline	Discussion was made to move agenda item to next month's agenda.	No Action
11. Full Moon Bike Rides and Bike-in Movies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Calendars and brochures given out for 2018 Full Moon Bike Rides. • Mark to come up with 3 routes from routes from previous years that include bike lanes and trails to discuss at next meeting. • Mark to send out calendar reminders to all Bike Brighton members on Full Moon Bike Rides. 	No Action
12. Thank You Notes for John Kasza, Randy Brodersen and Terry Young	Invite John, Randy and Terry to the April 29 th Full Moon Bike Ride to recognize their service on the Bike Brighton Sub-committee. Bike Brighton sub-committee approved \$25.00 gift cards to Old Chicago for each member noted.	Approved by Affirmation
13. Shirts for Bike Brighton Members. Mark will provide catalog for ordering	<p>Discussion on apparel for Bike Brighton. Chelsea took the catalog and will narrow down to 3 shirts options for next month's meeting to vote on.</p> <p>Committee after also discussed ordering a tent for Bike Brighton. Tent was approved by vote and will be ordered by Dianne Secord Admin with Parks and Recreation.</p>	<p>Motion was made by Brian Blehm to approve the purchase of a Bike Brighton tent. Motion was seconded by Robert Eckelman.</p> <p>Vote: 4 – 0</p> <p>Motion Carried</p>
14. Upcoming Events		No Action
15. Next Agenda	<p>Next Agenda Items:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. City Manager 2. Bicycle Friendly Communities Application 3. T-Shirt Ordering 4. Bike Routes (Confirmed) 	No Action
16. Adjournment		<p>Motion was made by Bob Eckelman to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 p.m. Seconded by Chelsea Birdsall.</p> <p>Vote 4 – 0</p>

		Motion Carried
--	--	-----------------------